
Noeleen Keavev 

From: Malcolm Dowling ~malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie~ 
Sent: 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: 
Attachments: IER Declaration 2507201 3.pdf 

26 July 201 3 09:29 

RE: IED Registration Form (Waste) - WO1 36-03 

Hi Noeleen, 

Thank you for getting back to  me. My apologies for that - I sent on the blank version by mistake. 

Please see the attached version of the Registration Form that is completed and signed. 

Regards, 

Malcolm 

.-~-"~l-l.̂ _l--..--xIIII _.-I_.-- I-" "-_l _" .. , . _" _^xII" ..,_.. ". -_ " .,,, ,".. .. 

From: .Licensing Staff [mailto: licensing@epa.ie] 
Sent: 26 July 2013 09:15 
To: Malcolm Dowling 
Subject: RE: IED Registration Form (Waste) - WO136-03 

Hi Malcolm 

Further to  the letter issued by Brian Meaney, and in particular the last paragraph, we cannot accept the declaration 
that you submitted as it has not been signed. 

Appreciate if you could sign and re-submit. 

Regards 
Noeleen Keavey 

" _  " "  _l" . - " " 

From: Malcolm Dowling [mailto:malcolm.dowl~nq@~reenstar.ie] 
Sent: 26 July 2013 09:OO 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: IED Registration Form (Waste) - WO136-03 

Dear NoeleedAna, 

Please see the attached completed and signed declaration in  relation to revised First Schedule ofthe EPA Acts 1992 to 2013. 

This relates to Licence Revision Application (Reg. No. WO 136-03). 

Please can you confirm receipt and revert to me if there are any queries. 

Regards, 

Malcolm 

Malcolm Dowling 1 Group Environmental Compliance Manager 
Greenstar Ltd (In Receivershp), Unit 6 Bdyogan Business Park, Bdyogan Road, Sandyford, D u b h  18 
T: +353 (01) 2947969 M: +353 (86) 3887976 F: +353 (01) 2947990 
E: makolm.dowh~&reenstar.ie I a a 
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Reg i strati o n Fo r m 
__- 

N anie of app I i can t : 

Declaration by waste licence applicants 

as to whether proposed licensable activities 

fall under the revised 

First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 

Greenstar Recycling (Munster) Limited 

Organ isation details 

Waste 1 icence application register nuniber: WO 136-03 

Application facility: Greenstar Recycling (Munster) Limited 

C RO' number: I83691 

I n s t r uc tioiis 

You should firstly rcvicw of tlic classes o f  activity iiicluclcd i n  thc First Schedule o f  thc 

€PA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a colour codccl version of the ncw First Schcdulc is availablc on the 

IED pagcs ofthe EPA website - 

You slioulcl dctenninc if your xtivitics fall uii~lcr any o f  the classcs of activity so listed and 

complete tlic tablc below accordingly. If 110 classes of activity apply, you should tick tlic 

appropriate boxcs at the bottom of thc tablc. 

You should then consider whether any of the chaptcrs I l l  to VI  of the LED are applicable to 

your activity and complete the table a t  the end oftlie Registration Forni. 

' Companies Registration Office 

IED Registration Fomi for Waste Liccnce Applicants Page I 
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C 11 i cl :I 11 cc o II C i~ p il c i t Y'' I 

Tlic classcs of activity gcncrally rcfcr to thc -capact~p" 01' ;in acti\'tty. Applicants slioitld I 
I 

consider both the legal untl technical capacity of a n  installation \vlien completing the 

Registration Form and niaking a clecision as to whether the class of activity is applicable. 

See also paragraphs ( I )  ancl (2) of the 'Interpretation' section of the new First Scheclule for 

information on how the capacities o f  one or more activities shoultl be aggregated for the 

putposes of the Registration Form. These paragraphs are as follows: 

a"(1) I f  2 or more activities failing within the same .paragraph under a particular 

heading of this Schedule are carried on in the same installation by the 

same person, then, for the purpose of any threshold specified in that 

paragraph, the capacities of such activities shall be aggregated. 

I 

(2) For waste management activities, the calculation referred to in 

subparagraph (1) shall apply at the level of activities referred to in 

paragraphs 11.2, 11.4(a) and 11.4(b)." 

For further discussion on the interpretation of "capacity" see the European Commission's 

Giiiilciticc 011 Intei~iretcilioi~ nrid Deteimiiicition of Ccipcicit! iiiicler /lie IPPC 13ircctii:e at 

11 t t p : //ec. e U ropa . eu/en \/ i ro n 111 e ti t/a i r/uo I I U t a tit  s/s ta t i o 11 arv/ i piic/rwi era I gu i d a ti ce. h t til. 
* $  

Guidancc  on "Prc- t reatment  o f  wastc for incineration o r  co-incineration" 

This topic is relevant to activity classes 1 I .4(a)(iii) ~ i n d  I I .4(b)(ii). 

The tertii "lzre-treatment" is not defined in the Inclustrial Eniissiotis Directive. The tei-111 

"treatnieiit" is defined in the Waste Framework Directive (200Si9SIEC) as: 

-recovery or disposal operations, including preparation prior to recovery or 

disposal'. 

The tet-ni 'treatment' has the sanie meaning as .pre-treat~nent'.~ 

Waste licence applicants will have already selected applicable recovery and disposal 

activities i n  their waste licence applications (section B.7 of the waste licence application 

fonii) that they have sought for authorisation. As a general rule, it  is appropriate that any of 

Municipal Solid Waste - he-lreatiiient Lp: Rcsiduals Management: An EPA Technical Guidance Document. 

2009. 

IED Registration Fomi for Waste Licence Applicants Page 2 
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1 

I 

these activities follo\\~ecl by dispatch of tlie \vaste li)r incineration or co-incinei.atioi1 should be 

r e y  rtl ecl as " p I-e-t rea t in en t o t ivas~ c lb r i iici ne rat i clii o I' CO- i iici i ierat i 011' ' tor tlie l ~ u r ~ x ~ s e s  o t 
the new First Schedule. 

When clecicling whether an activity comprises "lire-treatment o f  waste for incineration or co- 

incineration" for the purposes of the new First Sclieclule. applicants sliould consider what 

happens l v i lh ir i  the rws/e Jkci/i/.v / / icr /  is 10 bc nr///ioriscd, and not any treatment or pre- 

treatment that took place previously at another fiicili ty or tlie presence of waste segregation 

practices at the point of waste collection. 

The following should not generally be regartled as constituting "pre-treatment of waste for 

incineration or co-iticiiieratioti": 

0 tlie inciclental generation of waste from waste treatment activities and tlie dispatch of 

such inciclental waste for incineration. 

Solid recovered. fuels and refuse clerived fitels are often but not always procluced to a 

technical specification that might alsci comprise a quality standard and/or a quality assurance 

sclieme. They are also often procluced to be classified by tlie EWC cocles 19 I2 10 or 19 I 2  12. 

The absence of: 

a technical speci tlcation, 

0 a quality stanclardl 

0 

0 

a quality assurance schemer and/or 

EWCcodes 19 12 IOand 19 12 12 

for a solid recovered fuel or refuse derived fuel is not indicative tliat ai activity does not 

comprise *p-c-treatiiient of waste for incineration or co-i ticineration". 

GuidiItlcc on "CI;ISS 11.1"- non-IED activity 

Class I I .  I is not ai1 IED class of activity. If this clrtss of activity is sclccted: a reason must be 

provicled at tlie cnd of tlie fonn. Class I I .  1 will generally only be applicable where there are 

non-/ED classes of activity being carricd on at a facility i n  addition to IED classes ofactivity. 

The following are IED classes of activity, subject to releviiiit capacity tliresholtls: I 1.2, 1 1.3: 

I I .4: I I . 5 ,  11.6 and 11.7. 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Liceiice Applicants Page 3 
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Keg i s  t ra t i o 11 Fo rni 

-Phis table lists only class I 1 activities. There is  spacc at the bottom of the table to list other 

applicable classes of activity and you should take the time to consicler the entire new First 

Schetl U I e. 

Class of 

n c t i vi t y 

I I  

1 1 . 1  

Des c r i p t i o t i  of  activity 

Waste management 

The recovery or disposal of waste i n  a facility, 

within the meaning of the Act of 1996, which 

facility is connected or associared with 

another activity specilied i n  this Schedule in 

respect of .wliicli a licence or revised licence 

iinder Pari IV i s  i n  force or i n  respect of\vIiicli 

a licelice wider the said Part i s  or will be 

reyiiirccI." 

I -. I tck 4 classcs of 

r? c t i vi ty that ;I p pI y 

to your w s t c  

I icc n cc n p PI i ea t io ti' 

(clear cells only) 

.. I rnnsition 

tlntc to IE  

Licctising 

Rcgulations ' 
(Section 76A 

o 1- Waste 

Management 

Accs) 

Please iiotc, this foriii relates IO gl-l of tlie activitics iiicluded i n  your licence npplication. This includes activiiies 

that you are already nuthorised to carry out if you intend to maintain these activities under a new licence (should 

i t  be granted). 

European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 20 13. S.I. No. I37 of 201 3. 5 

' ITtliis class of activity is sclected, an esplanarion must be provided. Complete the bos below the tablc 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 4 
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1 I.? 

I)cscription o f  itctivit? 

Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with 

a capacity exceeding I O  tolines per clay 

involving one or niore o f  thc following 

activities; 

biological treatment; 

physico-clicmic~il trcatnient; 

blending or mixing prior to submission to any  

of the otlicr activities listed in pangraph 1 1.2 

or 11.3; 

rcpackaging prior lo submission to ;iny of the 

oher activities listed in paragraph I I .Z or 

11.3; 

solvent reclamation or regeneration: 

recycling or reclamation of illorganic 

materials other than mctals or metal 

conlpouncis: 

regeneration of acids or bases; 

recovery of  coinponetits used for pollution 

abatement ; 

Tick ;rll cl;tsscs of' 

c t i v it? t 11 it t iI p 11 I >, 

to your- waste 

I i cc11 cc a p~ I ici1 t io 11' 

(clcar cells only) 

-. I r;insition 

date to 11: 

Licensing 

Kcgulntions ' 
(Section 76t\ 

of Waste 

Management 

/\CIS) 

30/9/2013 i f  

IPPC Directive 

already applies 

lo activity. 

28/2/2014 i f  

not. 

IED Registration Fonii for Waste Licence Applicants Page 5 
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I 
I 
I 
1 
~ 

1 

i 
I 
I 

I 
1 
I 

i 
i 
I 
i 
j 

I 

I 
I 
\ 

1 
I 
~ 

I 

i 

I 

c1:lSs of 

activity 

11.3 

I1.4(a) 

(ii) 

I h x c  rip t ioii of i \C t ivi t > 

~ 

recovery of conipotietits from calalysts; 

oil re-refining or other reuses of oil: 

sit rface i nipoundmenl . 

Disposal or recovery of waste i n  waste 

incineration plants or in waste co-incineration 

pla 11 t s : 

for non-hazartlous \ v : I s ~ ~  wit11 il capacity 

exceeding 3 tonnes per Iioiir: 

for hazardous waste with a capacity csccding 

I O  tonnes per clay. 

Dis~iosal of non-liazarcluus \vaste with a 

capacity cxccccling 50 lotitics pcr clay 

involving otic or more of the I'ollowing 

activities: 
~~~~ 

biological treatment; 

physico-chemical treilttilent; 

-Ira n s i  t ioii 

tlntc to IE 

Licciisirig 

Kcgulatioris ' 
(Section 7 6 A  

of Waste 

h4anagemenl 

/\CIS) 

3019120 I 3 

3019120 I3 

IED Registration Fonii for Waste Licence Applicants Page 6 
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Class o f  

;I c t i vi t y 

(iii) 

, 

1 I .4( b) 

( i i )  

(iii) 

I)c s c ri p ti o I: o f  i: ct i vi t!' 

pre-trcatment of waste For incineration or CO- 

inci tierat ion: 

treatment of slags ancl ashes: 

treatment in  shredclers o f  metal waste, 

inclucling waste electrical and electronic 

ecliiipment ancl end-of-life vehicles and their 

colllponellls. 

Ikcovery. or ;I mis of recovery and disposal, 

of non-liazarclous waste with a capacity 

esccectitig 7 5  tonnes per day7 in\~otving one or 

more of the Iollo\ving nctivities, (other than 

activities to which the Urljaii Waste Water 

I reatmetit liegulations 200 I (S.I. No. 254 of' 

200 I ) apply): 

... 

bi r-~ logica I I reut tiient ; 

prc-treatment ol' wistc for inciiicration or CO- 

incineration; 

treatment of' slags and ashes; 

., I ra i i s i  t io 11 

tliitc to IE 

I., i cc iis i 11 g 

Rcgulntions ? 

(Scctinn 76A 

01' Wastc 

ivlnnagement 

Acts) 

28/2/20 14 

25/2/20 I4 

2SI?/20 I4 

28/2/20 I4 

' When the ot;ly waste trcattiieiit activity carried out is anaerobic digestion. the capacity threshold for that 

activity shall be 100 toiities per day. 

I ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 7 
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[ i v) 

11.5 

11.6 

11.7 

Lrcatmcnt i n  shredclers of metal \vaste. 

i nc I ud i ng \viis t e c I cc t rica I el ect ro t i  i c 

equipment and end-of-life veliiclcs ancl thcir 

components. 

R ncl 

Land fi 11s. with in the meaning of' scct ton 5 

[amcndcd by Regulation I 1 ( 1 )  of the Waste 

Management (Ccnilication 01' 1 Itstorrc 

Unlicenccd Waste Disposal ancl Recovery 

Activity) Kcgulations 2003 (S I No. 524 of 

200s)) of thc Act of 1996. rccciving more 

han IO tonnes of umtc  per day o r  wi th  a total 

capacity esccecling 25,000 tonnes. other t han  

landfills of ItiCrt waste. 

.. I emporary storage of hazartlous 'wastc (other 

Iliati waste referred to in paragraph I 1.5) 

pending any of the activities ret'erretl to in 

paragraph I 1.2: I I .3, I I .5 or I I .7 w i l l 1  i1 total 

capacity 'esceecling 50 tonnes, other than 

temporary storage. pencling collection, on the 

site where the \ilaste is generated. 

Underground storage of hazai-clous waste with 

a total capacity cxccetling 50 tonnes. 

ticciicc apDIicntion' 

(clear cells only) 

IXegutntions ' 
(Section 7 6 A  

of Waste 

ivl il nagcnienr 

Acts) 

3019120 1 3 

23/2/20 14 

23/2/20 I4 

I ED Registration Foriii for Waste Licence Applicants 
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I f  class 1 I .  I was  sclccted. cxplain licrc rhc rcason(s) h r  i ts sclcction: 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 1 1  
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I’le;ise selecr all applicable CI1aptu.s ol’the Ititlustrial Emissions Directive (201 0/75/EU): 

0 I l l :  Special provisions for coinbustion plants 

0 I V : S peci a I pro vi si o tis fo I’ \\‘as t c“ i nci newt i o ti p I a ti t s ii ncl \viis t e CO- i iici ti era t i o ti 
p I a11 t s 

0 V: Special provisions for installations ancl activities using organic solvents 

0 V 1 : S pcc i a1 pro v i si o tis fo I‘ i 11s t a I I at i o tis 1) rod uci i i  g t i t  ani u m d i o s i de 

Page I2 IED Registration Fo~iii for Waste Licence Applicaiits 
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I acknowleclge that: 

Tlie infotiiiatioii providecl to the EPA in this folm will be made publicly available anel 
will be open to inspection by any person. 

This fonii does not purport to be anel  shoulcl not be consiclerecl a legal intetpretation of 
the provisions ancl recluirements ol'the European Union (Inclustrial Emissions) 
Regulations 20 13, the Europeun Union (Inclustrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 
201 3 or otlier legislation. 

By tickins box 0. I above: I ani stating that none of m y  existing activities or any new 
activities for yliicli I've macle application for authorisation under a waste licence ,?re 
listed in  tlie new First Schedule of the EPA Acts I992 to 201 3. 

I declare tlie following: 

Tlie EPA may  copy this registration fomi response for its own use and make it available 
for inspection arid copying by the public, both in the fomi of paper tiles available for 
inspection at EPA offices iiticl via the EPA's website. 

I have read 

o this registration form and accotnpanying letter, ancl 

o tlie new First Sclieclule ol' tlie EPA Acts I992 to 20 13: 

i n  their entirety. 

1 make this response on behalf of tlie orgunisation naniecl in  this registration fonii. 

I certify that the infomiation given in this registration form rcsponse is true, accurate ancl 
CO Ill pl e t e. 

S igna t urc o ti belia I f o f a ppl ica 11 t : 

Date of signature: 

Print name: 

I ED Registration Foiiii for Waste Licence Applicants Page 13 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 28-07-2013:00:12:33



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 28-07-2013:00:12:33


